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DATE: November 15, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: IFlisabeth J. Draper, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics 5AD
Kristen Simmons, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 20180191-EC — Complaint of The Great Marathon Radio Company
against Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc., seeking penalties and
other relief for failure to fulfill its duty to provide service, failure to follow its
tariff, failure to comply with multiple Florida Public Service Commission rules,
and attempting to impose an unduly discriminatory rate structure

On November 15, 2018, Charles A. Guyton, on behalf of The Great Marathon Radio Company,
voluntarily withdrew the company’s complaint against Florida Keys Electric Cooperative
Association, Inc. Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed
by the Commission. Therefore, pursuant to 2.07(C)2.d.(4), Administrative Procedures Manual,
staff requests that this docket be administratively closed.





